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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

The Honorable Carroll Snyder, Mayor 
and Members of the Board of Aldermen/Alderwomen 

Krotz Springs, Louisiana 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities and each major fund of the Town of Krotz Springs, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, 
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Town's basic financial statements as 
listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the risks 
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, 
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. 
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, and each major fund of the Town of 
Kjrotz Springs, Louisiana, as of June 30, 2020, and the respective changes in financial position, and, where applicable, 
cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the required 
supplementary information on pages 44-49 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such 
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial 
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures 
to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and 
comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquires, the basic financial 
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an 
opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

The Town of Krotz Springs, Louisiana has not presented management's discussion and analysis that the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board has determined is necessary to supplement, although not required to be 
part of, the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is 
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial 
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. Our 
opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by the missing information. 

Other Supplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Town of Krotz Springs, Louisiana's basic financial statements. The other supplementary information on 
pages 52 through 64 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial 
statements. 

The other supplementary information, except for the schedule of insurance in force and the schedule of 
compensation, benefits, and other payments to agency head or chief executive officer, is the responsibility of 
management and was derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare 
the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of 
the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic 
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the other supplementary information is fairly stated in all 
material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 



The schedule of insurance in force and the schedule of compensation, benefits, and other payments to agency 
head or chief executive officer have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic 
financial statements and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide assurance on it. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 8, 2020, 
on our consideration of the Town of Krotz Springs, Louisiana's internal control over financial reporting and on our 
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. 
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or 
on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the Town of Krotz Springs, Louisiana's internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance. 

Champagne & Company^ LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 

Breaux Bridge, Louisiana 
December 8, 2020 



FINANCIAL SECTION 



BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (GWFS) 



TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS. LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

JUNE 30. 2020 

GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE 
ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,003,393 $ 1,149,553 $ 3,152,946 
Investments 746,682 1,241,893 1,988,575 
Receivables, (net of allowance 

for uncollectibles) 12,154 60,166 72,320 
Due from other governments 24,025 8,578 32,603 
Internal balances (27,139) 27,139 -
Restricted assets - 103,028 103,028 
Prepaid expenses 43,580 27,113 70,693 
Capital assets (net) 2,089,654 1,144,999 3,234,653 

Total assets 4,892,349 3,762,469 8,654,818 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 42,068 43,898 85,966 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 14,221 11,989 26,210 
Accrued payroll benefits 4,523 1,517 6,040 
Sales tax payable 10,092 - 10,092 
Due to other government - 2,614 2,614 
Payable from restricted assets - 103,028 103,028 
Long-term liabilities 

Due within one year 4,611 - 4,611 
Due in more than one year 32,770 21,195 53,965 
Net pension liability 117,774 122,900 240,674 

Total liabilities 183,991 263,243 447,234 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 44,569 12,952 57,521 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assets 2,085,043 1,144,999 3,230,042 
Restricted for tax dedications 1,617,502 - 1,617,502 
Unrestricted 1,003,312 2,385,173 3,388,485 

Total net oosition $ 4,705,857 $ 3,530,172 $ 8,236,029 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
BALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2020 

TOTAL 

SALES GOVERNMENTA 

GENERAL TAX FUNDS 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 919,046 $ 1,084,347 $ 2,003,393 
Investments 225,000 521,682 746,682 
Receivables, net of allowance 

for uncollectibles 
Interest receivable 90 205 295 
Taxes 1,697 - 1.697 
Other receivable 8,062 - 8,062 

Due from other funds 2,669 11,268 13,937 
Due from other governments 24,025 - 24,025 

Total assets $ 1,180,589 $ 1,617,502 $ 2,798,091 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable $ 14,221 $ - $ 14,221 

Accrued payroll benefits 4,523 - 4,523 
Sales tax payable 10,092 - 10,092 

Due to other funds 41,076 - 41,076 

Total liabilities 69,912 - 69,912 

FUND BALANCES 
Restricted - 1,617,502 1,617,502 
Unassigned 1,110,677 - 1,110,677 

Total fund balances 1,110,677 1,617,502 2,728,179 

Total liabilities 
and fund balances $ 1,180,589 $ 1,617,502 $ 2,798,091 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS' BALANCE SHEET 

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
JUNE 30, 2020 

Total fund balances for governmental funds at 
June 30. 2020 

Total net position reported for governmental activities in the 
statement of net position is difference because: 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial 
resources and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. 
Those assets consist of: 

$ 2.728,179 

Buildings, furniture, fixtures, equipment, and vehicles 
Less: Accumulated depreciation as of June 30, 2020 

Prepaid expenses at June 30, 2020 

The deferred outflows of expenditures are not a use of current 
resources, and are therefore not reported in the funds: 

Pension plan 

The deferred inflows of contributions are not available resources, and 
resources, are not reported in the funds: 

Pension plan 

Rent receivable that is not available to pay for current period 
expenditures and thus is not recognized in the governmental 
funds but are recognized in the Statement of Net Position 

General long-term debt of governmental activities is not payable from 
current resources and, therefore, not reported in the funds. The debt is: 

Net Pension Liability 
Compensated absences 
Capital lease 

Net position at June 30, 2020 

4,564,343 
(2,474,689) 2,089,654 

43,580 

42,068 

(44,569) 

2,100 

(117,774) 
(32,770) 

(4,611) 

$ 4,705,857 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS. LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

REVENUES 
GENERAL 

SALES 
TAX 

TOTAL 
GOVERNMENTAL 

FUNDS 

Taxes $ 561,542 $ 354,156 $ 915,698 
Licenses and permits 71,910 - 71,910 
Intergovernmental 54,421 - 54,421 
Charges for services 8,784 - 8,784 
Fines and forfeits 355,220 - 355,220 
Investment income 8,921 8,157 17,078 
Miscellaneous 20,800 - 20,800 

Total revenues 1,081,598 362,313 1,443,911 

EXPENDITURES 
Current operating 

General and administrative 467,671 3,292 470,963 
Street 146,098 - 146,098 

Police 518,412 - 518,412 
Recreation 30,336 - 30,336 

Debt service 11,367 - 11,367 
Total expenditures 1,173,884 3,292 1,177,176 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (92,286) 359,021 266,735 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 102,919 - 102,919 

Transfers out (32,785) (95,000) (127,785) 

Total other financing 
sources (uses) 70,134 (95,000) (24,866) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (22,152) 264,021 241,869 

FUND BALANCES, beginning of year 1,132,829 1,353,481 2,486,310 

FUND BALANCES, end of year $ 1,110,677 $ 1,617,502 $ 2,728,179 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Total net change in fund balances for the year 
ended June 30, 2020 per Statement of Revenues, 
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances $ 241,869 

The change in net position reported for governmental activities 
in the statement of activities is difference because: 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, 
in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated 
over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. 

Capital outlay which is considered expenditures 
on Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and 
Changes in Fund Balances $ 77,745 

Depreciation expense for year ended June 30,2020 (121,270) (43,525) 

Governmental funds are reported on the modified accrual basis of 
accounting as opposed to the accrual basis of accounting. Therefore, 
there are revenue and expenditure accruals in the statement of activities. 

Revenues earned under accrual basis of accounting (3,600) 
Non-employer Pension Revenue 3,549 
Donated assets 16,100 

Expenses not requiring the use of current financial resources and, 
therefore, not reported as expenditures in the governmental funds 

Differences between prepaid expenses on modified 
accrual basis versus accrual basis 4,964 

This amount represents capital lease principal payments during the 10,813 
current period. 

Differences between compensated absences on modified 2,557 
accrual basis versus accrual basis 

Pension Expense (7,228) 

Total change in net position for the vear ended 
June 30. 2020 per Statement of Activities $ 225,499 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2020 

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
TOTAL 

GAS WATER SEWER ENTERPRISE 
FUND FUND FUND FUNDS 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 394,520 ! $ 725,718 J f 29,315 $ 1,149,553 
Investments 599,612 554,670 87,611 1,241,893 
Receivables, net of allowance 

for uncollectibles 
Accounts 20,240 31,708 8,195 60,143 
Interest - 23 - 23 

Due from other governments - 8,578 - 8,578 
Due from other funds 13,134 19,765 7,014 39,913 
Prepaid insurance 5,422 16,268 5,423 27,113 

Total current assets 1,032,928 1,356,730 137,558 2,527,216 

RESTRICTED ASSETS 
Cash 36,403 51,485 - 87,888 
Investments 15,140 - - 15,140 

Total restricted assets 51,543 51,485 - 103,028 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
Utility plant, net 17,521 124,813 1,002,665 1,144,999 

Total orooertv and eauioment 17,521 124,813 1,002,665 1,144,999 

Total assets 1,101,992 1,533,028 1,140,223 3,775,243 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 12,509 22,932 8,457 43,898 

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 

CURRENT LIABILITIES (from 
current assets) 

Accounts payable 2,038 6,976 2,975 11,989 
Accrued payroll benefits 470 760 287 1,517 
Due to other governments - 2,614 - 2,614 

Due to other funds - 5,339 7,435 12,774 
Total 2,508 15,689 10,697 28,894 

Continued on next page. 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION (CONTINUED) 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
JUNE 30. 2020 

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

TOTAL 
GAS WATER SEWER ENTERPRISE 
FUND FUND FUND FUNDS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES (from 
restricted assets) 

Customers' deposits S 51,543 $ 51,485 $ $ 103,028 
Total 51,543 51,485 - 103,028 

Total current liabilities 54,051 67.174 10,697 131,922 

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accrued compensated absences 9,294 6,450 5,451 21,195 
Net pension liability 35,022 64,201 23,677 122,900 

Total noncurrent 
liabilities 44,316 70,651 29,128 144,095 

Total liabilities 98,367 137,825 39,825 276,017 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 3,691 6,766 2,495 12,952 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assets 17,521 124,813 1,002,665 1,144,999 
Unrestricted 994,922 1,286,556 103,695 2,385,173 

Total net position $1,012,443 $1,411,369 $1,106,360 $3,530,172 

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the basic financial statements. 

16 



TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

GAS 
FUND 

WATER 
FUND 

SEWER 
FUND 

TOTAL 
ENTERPRISE 

FUNDS 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for seiYces 

Total operating 
236,832 $ 324,837 89,171 $ 650,840 

revenues 236,832 324,837 89,171 650,840 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Personal serVces 77,887 106,259 37,478 221,624 
Contractual services 40,956 - 2,982 43,938 
Supplies 1,146 17,115 - 18,261 
Other expenses 36,324 128,204 49,344 213,872 
Depreciation 1,750 25,639 83,581 110,970 

Total operating expenses 158,063 277,217 173,385 608,665 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 78,769 47,620 (84,214) 42,175 

NON-OPERATING REVENUES 
Grant income - 924 - 924 
Interest income 9,482 17,400 1,384 28,266 
Non-employer pension revenue 1,055 1,935 714 3,704 

Total non-operating 
revenues 10,537 20,259 2,098 32,894 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE 
CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS 89,306 67,879 (82,116) 75,069 

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN (OUT) 
Operating transfers in 15,917 14,736 2,264 32,917 
Operating transfers out - (8,051) - (8,051) 

Total operating 
transfers in (out) 15,917 6,685 2,264 24,866 

CHANGE IN NET POSITION 105,223 74,564 (79,852) 99,935 

NET POSITION, beginning of year 907,220 1,336,805 1,186,212 3.430,237 

NET POSITION, end of year $ 1,012,443 $ 1,411,369 $ 1,106,360 $ 3,530,172 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING 

GAS 
FUND 

WATER 
FUND 

SEWER 
FUND 

TOTAL 
ENTERPRISE 

FUNDS 

ACTIVITIES 
Cash received from customers 
Cash payments to suppliers for 

goods and services 
Cash payments to employees 

for services 

Net cash pro\^ded by 

operating activities 

$ 243,648 : 

(76,771) 

(67,898) 

98,979 

$ 329,347 

(141,227) 

(114,822) 

73,298 

$ 89,327 

(51,456) 

(36,831) 

1,040 

$ 662,322 

(269,454) 

(219,551) 

173,317 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Change in customer meter deposits 
Transfers in (out) 

1,770 
16,239 

1,712 
7,105 2,057 

3,482 
25,401 

Net cash provided by 

noncapital financing 

activities 18,009 8,817 2,057 28,883 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND 
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Acquisition of capital assets 
Cash received from grant 

-
25,932 

(13,674) (13,674) 
25,932 

Net cash provided (used) 
by capital and related 
financing activities 25,932 (13,674) 12,258 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING 
ACTIVITIES 

Purchase of investments 
Interest on investments 

(7,248) 
9,483 

(6,308) 
17,450 

(1,385) 
1,384 

(14,941) 
28,317 

Net cash provided (used) 
by investing activities 2,235 11,142 (1) 13,376 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 119,223 119,189 (10,578) 227,834 

CASH, July 1, 2019 311,700 658,014 39,893 1,009,607 

CASH. June 30, 2020 $ 430,923 J B 777,203 $ 29,315 $ 1,237,441 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS. LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED) 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME 

(LOSS) TO NET CASH PROVIDED 

(USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile 

operating income (loss) to net 
cash provided (used) by operating 
activities; 

Depreciation 
Decrease in accounts 

receivable 
Decrease in prepaid 

insurance 
Increase (decrease) in 

accounts payable 
Increase in accrued 

payroll benefits 
Increase (decrease) in 

accrued compensated 
absences 

Increase (decrease) in 
pension expense 

Total adjustments 

Net cash provided 
by operating activities 

GAS 
FUND 

$ 78,769 

1,750 

6,816 

977 

678 

168 

1,860 

7,961 
20,210 

$ 98,979 

WATER 
FUND 

$ 47,620 

25,639 

4,510 

2,931 

1,161 

87 

(2,584) 

(6,066) 
25,678 

$ 73,298 

SEWER 
FUND 

83,581 

156 

977 

(107) 

449 

198 
85,254 

$ 1,040 

TOTAL 
ENTERPRISE 

FUNDS 

$ (84,214) $ 42,175 

110,970 

11,482 

4,885 

1,732 

255 

(275) 

2,093 
131,142 

$ 173,317 

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents per statement 

of cash flows to the balance sheet: 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period-

Gas h-unrestricted 

Cash-restricted 

Total cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period-

Cas h-unrestricted 

Cash-restricted 

Total cash and cash equivalents 

Net Increase 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 

$ 925,201 

84,406 

1,009,607 

1,149,553 

87,888 

1,237,441 

$ 227,834 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS. LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30. 2020 

NOTE (1) - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The accompanying financial statements of the Town of Krotz Springs, Louisiana have been prepared in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as applied to 
governmental units, hereinafter referred to as GAAP (generally accepted accounting principles). The accepted 
standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles is GASB (the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board). 

The following is a summary of certain significant accounting policies and practices of the Town of Krotz Springs. 

A. FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY 

In March 2009, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 54 - Fund 
Balance Reporting and Government Fund Type Definitions. This Statement establishes fund balance 
classifications based primarily on the extent to which the Town is bound to honor constraints on the use of the 
resources reported in each governmental fund as well as establishes additional note disclosures regarding fund 
balance classification policies and procedures. 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 14 established criteria for determining which 
component units should be considered part of the Town of Krotz Springs for financial reporting purposes. The 
basic criterion for including a potential component unit within the reporting entity is financial accountability. The 
GASB has set forth criteria to be considered in determining financial accountability. This criteria includes: 

1. Appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and 

a. The ability of the Town to impose its will on that organization and/or 

b. The potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or impose specific 
financial burdens on the Town. 

2. Organizations for which the Town does not appoint a voting majority but are fiscally dependent 
on the Town. 

3. Organizations for which the reporting entity financial statements would be misleading if data of 
the organization is not included because of the nature or significance of the relationship. 

The Town of Krotz Springs has no component units. The accompanying financial statements present 
information only on the funds maintained by the Town and do not present information on any other 
governmental unit. 

B. BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (GWFS) 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities display information on all of the nonfiduciary 
activities of the Town of Krotz Springs, the reporting entity, as a whole. They include all funds of the reporting 
entity. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. 
Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported 
separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. 
Fiduciary funds are not included in the GWFS. Fiduciary funds are reported only in the Statement of Fiduciary 
Net Position at the fund financial statement level. 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS. LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2020 

NOTE (1) - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued 

B. BASIS OF PRESENTATION - Continued 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (GWFS) - Continued 

The Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or 
segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a 
program or function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular function. Program revenues include (a) 
fees and charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by the programs, and (b) grants and 
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. 
Revenues that are not classified as program revenues, including all taxes, are presented as general revenues. 

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The accounts of the Town are organized and operated on the basis of funds. A fund is an independent fiscal 
and accounting entity with a separate set of self-balancing accounts. Fund accounting segregates funds 
according to their intended purpose and is used to aid management in demonstrating compliance with finance-
related legal and contractual provisions. The minimum number of funds is maintained consistent with legal and 
managerial requirements. 

The various funds of the Town are classified into two categories: governmental and proprietary. The emphasis 
on fund financial statements is on major governmental and enterprise funds, each displayed in a separate 
column. A fund is considered major if it is the primary operating fund of the Town or meets the following criteria: 

a. Total assets and deferred outflows of resources, liabilities and deferred inflows of resources, revenues, or 
expenditures/expenses of that individual governmental or enterprise fund are at least 10 percent of the 
corresponding total for all funds of that category or type; and 

b. Total assets and deferred outflows of resources, liabilities and deferred inflows of resources, revenues, or 
expenditures/expenses of the individual governmental or enterprise fund are at least 5 percent of the 
corresponding total for all governmental and enterprise funds combined. 

The Town reports the following major governmental funds: 

Governmental Funds 

General Fund. The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Town. It is used to account for all 
financial resources except those that are required to be accounted for in another fund. 

Special Revenue Fund 

Sales Tax Fund. The Sales Tax Fund is used to account for the proceeds of a one percent sales and use 
tax that is legally restricted to expenditures for specific purposes. 

The Town reports the following major proprietary funds: 

Enterprise Funds 

Gas Fund The Gas Fund accounts for gas services to residents of the Town of Krotz Springs. All activities 
necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund, including, but not limited to operations, 
construction, administration, maintenance, financing and related debt service, and billing and collection. 

Water Fund The Water Fund accounts for water services to residents of the Town of Krotz Springs. All 
activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund, including, but not limited to 
operations, construction, administration, maintenance, financing and related debt service, and billing and 
collection. 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2020 

NOTE (1) - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued 

B. BASIS OF PRESENTATION - Continued 

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued 

Enterprise Funds - Continued 

Sewer Fund 

The Sewer Fund accounts for sewer services to the Town of Krotz Springs. All activities necessary to 
provide such services are accounted for in this fund, including but not limited to, operations, construction, 
administration, maintenance, financing and related debt service, and billing and collection. 

C. MEASUREMENT FOCUS/BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

Measurement focus is a term used to describe "which" transactions are recorded within the various financial 
statements. Basis of accounting refers to "when" transactions are recorded regardless of the measurement 
focus applied. 

MEASUREMENT FOCUS 

On the government-wide Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, both governmental and 
business-type activities are presented using the economic resources measurement focus as defined in item b. 
below. 

In the fund financial statements, the "current financial resources" measurement focus or the "economic 
resources" measurement focus is used as appropriate: 

a. All governmental funds utilize a "current financial resources" measurement focus. Only current financial 
assets and liabilities are generally included on their balance sheets. Their operating statements present 
sources and uses of available spendable financial resources during a given period. These funds use 
fund balance as their measure of available spendable financial resources at the end of the period. 

b. The proprietary fund utilizes an "economic resources" measurement focus. The accounting objective of 
this measurement focus is the determination of operating income, changes in net position (or cost 
recovery), financial position, and cash flows. All assets and liabilities (whether current or noncurrent) 
associated with their activities are reported. Proprietary fund equity is classified as net position. 

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities, both governmental and business-
type activities are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting, 
revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or economic 
asset used. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from exchange and exchange­
like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place. 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus 
and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable 
and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or 
soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the government considers 
revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures 
(including capital outlay) generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. 
However, debt service expenditures are recorded only when payment is due. 

The proprietary fund utilizes the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues 
are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or economic asset used. 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS. LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30. 2020 

NOTE (1) - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued 

0. MEASUREMENT FOCUS/BASIS OF ACCOUNTING - Continued 

PROGRAM REVENUES 

Program revenues included in the Statement of Activities are derived directly from the program itself or from 
parties outside the Town's taxpayers or citizenry, as a whole; program revenues reduce the cost of the function 
to be financed from the Town's general revenues. 

ALLOCATION OF INDIRECT EXPENSES 

The Town reports all direct expenses by function in the Statement of Activities. Direct expenses are those that 
are clearly identifiable with a function. Indirect expenses of other functions are not allocated to those functions 
but are reported separately in the Statement of Activities. Depreciation expense is specifically identified by 
function and is included in the direct expense of each function. Interest on general long-term debt is considered 
an indirect expense and is reported separately in the Statement of Activities. 

D. CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

Louisiana statutes authorize the Town to invest in United States bonds, treasury notes or certificates, time 
certificates of deposit in state and national banks, or any other federally insured investment. 

At year-end, the carrying amount of the Town's cash and investments was $5,244,549. The bank balance of 
cash was $3,320,274 and of investments was $2,003,715. Investments are stated at cost or amortized cost, 
which approximates market. Investments consist of time certificates of deposit and direct investment in the 
Louisiana Asset Management Pool (LAMP). Cash and certificates of deposits are secured through the pledge of 
bank-owned securities or federal deposit insurance. Investments in certificates of deposit at June 30, 2020 
were $936,749. The Louisiana Asset Management Pool (LAMP) is a cooperative endeavor designed to create a 
local government investment vehicle. The cooperative endeavor was created at the initiative of the Louisiana 
State Treasurer's Office. With investment advice provided by a professional investment manager and custody 
of the assets maintained by a major Louisiana bank, LAMP has been established to improve administrative 
efficiency and increase investment yield for all depositing members. Investment in LAMP at June 30, 2020 was 
$1,066,965. LAMP is currently rated AAAm by Standard & Poor's Ratings Services. 

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that in the event of the failure of a depository financial institution, the 
Town's deposits may not be recovered or will not be able to recover the collateral securities that are in the 
possession of an outside party. These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market. Under state 
law, these deposits, (or the resulting balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or similar federal 
security or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market value of the pledged securities 
plus the federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent bank. 
These securities are held in the name of the Town or the pledging fiscal agent bank by a holding or custodial 
bank that is mutually acceptable to both parties. The Town does not have a policy for custodial credit risk. As of 
June 30, 2020, the Town's total bank balances were not fully insured and therefore exposed to custodial credit 
risk. 

Bank balances $ 5,323,989 

Less; federal deposit insurance $ 500,000 
Less: Pledged securities 4,821,212 

Total FDIC insurance and collateral 5,321,212 

Under collateralized $ 2,777 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS. LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30. 2020 

NOTE (1) - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued 

D. CASH AND INVESTMENTS- Continued 

Although the Town's deposits were under collateralized as of June 30, 2020, collateralization was restored 
within 3 days of year-end, which complies with R.S. 39:1220(A)(2). 

Deposits in the amount of $4,821,212 were exposed to custodial credit risk. These deposits are uninsured and 
collateralized with securities held by the pledging institutions' trust department or agent, but not in the Town's 
name. The Town does not have a policy for custodial credit risk. 

E. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES 

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds that may result in 
amounts owed between funds. Those related to goods and services type transactions are classified as "due to 
and from other funds." Short-term interfund loans are reported as "interfund receivables and payables." 
Interfund receivables and payables between funds within governmental activities are eliminated in the 
Statement of Net Position. 

F. CAPITAL ASSETS 

The accounting treatment over property, plant and equipment (capital assets) depends on whether they are 
used in governmental fund operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they are reported in the 
government-wide or fund financial statements. 

Prior to GASB No. 34, governments were not required to report general infrastructure assets. The Town of 
Krotz Springs did not capitalize infrastructure expenditures. 

In the government-wide financial statements, capital assets are capitalized at historical cost, or estimated 
historical cost if actual is unavailable, except for donated assets, which are recorded at their estimated fair value 
at the date of donation. The Town of Krotz Springs maintains a threshold level of $500 or more for capitalizing 
capital assets. 

Depreciation of all exhaustible capital assets is recorded as an allocated expense in the Statement of Activities, 
with accumulated depreciation reflected in the Statement of Net Position. Depreciation is provided over the 
assets' estimated useful lives using the straight-line method of depreciation. The range of estimated useful lives 
by type of asset is as follows: 

Land improvements 5 - 20 years 
Buildings and improvements 10-40 years 
Equipment 5-20 years 
Furniture and fixtures 7-15 years 
Other structures and improvements 5 - 25 years 
Water works and gas system 20 - 50 years 
Water works furniture and equipment 20 - 50 years 
Sewer plant and equipment 10-20 years 

The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend asset 
lives are not capitalized. 

It is the policy of the Town to capitalize material amounts of interest resulting from borrowings in the course of 
the construction of fixed assets. 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS. LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30. 2020 

NOTE (1) - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued 

F- CAPITAL ASSETS- Continued 

In the fund financial statements, capital assets used in governmental fund operations are accounted for as 
facilities acquisition and construction expenditures of the governmental fund upon acquisition. 

G. BAD DEBTS 

Uncollectible amounts due for ad valorem taxes, miscellaneous liens, and sundry claims are recorded as bad 
debts through the establishment of an allowance account at the time information available indicates the 
uncollectibility of the particular receivable. 

Uncollectible amounts due for customers' utility receivables are recognized as bad debts through the adjustment 
of an allowance account to the balance of individual accounts over 90 days old at the end of each fiscal year. 

Allowance for uncollectible accounts receivable in the Enterprise Funds at June 30, 2020 was $3,522. 

H. COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

Employees of the Town of Krotz Springs earn vacation and sick leave on a calendar year basis. Unused 
vacation cannot be carried over from one anniversary date to another, except at the discretion of management. 
No more than 7 days of sick leave per year can be carried over to the next year. Upon termination or 
retirement, unused vacation is paid to the employee at the employee's current rate of pay. Upon termination, 
unused sick leave up to 30 days is paid to the employee at the employee's current rate of pay. 

The entire compensated absence liability is reported on the government-wide financial statements. For 
governmental fund financial statements, the current portion of unpaid compensated absences is the amount that 
is normally expected to be paid using expendable available financial resources. These amounts are recorded in 
the account "compensated absences payable" in the fund from which the employees who have accumulated 
leave are paid. 

I. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the Town considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased 
with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. 

J. RESTRICTED ASSETS 

Restricted assets include cash and interest-bearing deposits of the proprietary fund that are legally restricted as 
to their use. The restricted assets are related to the utility meter deposits. 

K. LONG-TERM DEBT 

The accounting treatment of long-term debt depends on whether the assets are used in governmental fund 
operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they are reported in the government-wide or fund 
financial statements. 

All long-term debt to be repaid from governmental and business-type resources is reported as liabilities in the 
government-wide statements. The long-term debt consists primarily of the compensated absences payable. 

Long-term debt for governmental funds is not reported as liabilities in the fund financial statements. The 
accounting for proprietary fund long-term debt is the same in the fund statements as it is in the government-wide 
statements. 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2020 

N0TE(1)- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued 

L. REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND EXPENSES 

Revenues and Expenses 

Operating revenues and expenses for proprietary funds are those that result from providing services and 
producing and delivering goods and/or services. It also includes all revenue and expenses not related to capital 
and related financing, noncapital financing or investing activities. 

Expenditures/Expenses 

In the government-wide financial statements, expenses are classified by function for both governmental and 
business-type activities. 

In the fund financial statements, expenditures are classified as follows: 

Governmental Funds - By Character 
Proprietary Funds - By Operating and Non-operating 

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report expenditures of financial resources. Proprietary 
funds report expenses relating to use of economic resources. 

Interfund Transfers 

Permanent reallocations of resources between funds of the reporting entity are classified as interfund transfers. 
For the purpose of the Statement of Activities, all interfund transfers between individual governmental funds 
have been eliminated. 

M. EQUITY CLASSIFICATIONS 

In the government-wide statements, equity is classified as net position and displayed in three components: 

1. Net investment in capital assets - Consists of capital assets including restricted capital assets, net of 
accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or 
other borrowing that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets. 

2. Restricted net position - Consists of net position with constraints placed on the use either by (1) external 
groups, such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2) law 
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

3. Unrestricted net position - All other net position that do not meet the definition of "restricted" or "net 
investment in capital assets." 

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund equity is classified as fund balance. Fund balance reports 
aggregate amounts for five classifications of fund balances based on the constraints imposed on the use of 
these resources. The nonspendable fund balance classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because 
they are either (a) not in spendable form—prepaid items or inventories; or (b) legally or contractually required to 
be maintained intact. 

The spendable portion of the fund balance comprises the remaining four classifications: restricted, committed, 
assigned, and unassigned. 

1. Restricted - Reflects the constraints imposed on resources either (a) externally by creditors, grantors, 
contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (b) imposed by law through constitutional 
provisions or enabling legislation. 
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N0TE(1)- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued 

M. EQUITY CLASSIFICATIONS- Continued 

2. Committed - Consists of amounts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to constraints 
imposed by formal resolutions or ordinances of the Town Council—the government's highest level of decision­
making authority. Those committed amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the Board Members 
remove the specified use by taking the same type of action imposing the commitment. This classification also 
includes contractual obligations to the extent that existing resources in the fund have been specifically 
committed for use in satisfying those contractual requirements. 

3. Assigned - Reflects the amounts constrained by the Town's "intent" to be used for specific purposes but 
are neither restricted nor committed. The members of the Board and the Town Mayor have the authority to 
assign amounts to be used for specific purposes. Assigned fund balances include all remaining amounts 
(except negative balances) that are reported in governmental funds, other than the General Fund, that are not 
classified as nonspendable and are neither restricted nor committed. 

4. Unassiqned - This fund balance is the residual classification for the General Fund. It is also used to 
report negative fund balances in other governmental funds. 

Proprietary fund equity is classified the same as in the government-wide statements. 

The Town considers restricted amounts to be spent first when both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is 
available unless there are legal documents/contracts that prohibit doing this, such as in grant agreements 
requiring dollar for dollar spending. Additionally, the Town would first use committed, then assigned and lastly 
unassigned amounts of unrestricted fund balance when expenditures are made. 

N. ESTIMATES 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America require management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and 
the reported amounts of revenues, expenditures, and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could 
differ from those estimates. 

NOTE (2) - RECEIVABLES 

Governmental Business- type 
Activities Activities Total 

Taxes receivable $ 1,697 $ $ 1,697 

Accounts - 60,143 60,143 

Accrued interest receivable 295 23 318 

Dr. Greene rent receivable 2,100 - 2,100 
Other recei\able 8,062 - 8,062 

Total $12,154 $60,166 $72,320 
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NOTE (3) - RETIREMENT PLANS 

The Town participates in two cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit plans, each administered by 
separate public employee retirement systems. Article X, Section 29(F) of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974 
assigns the authority to establish and amend benefit provisions of all plans administered by these public 
employee retirement systems to the State Legislature. These plans are not closed to new entrants. Substantially 
all Town employees participate in one of the following retirement systems: 

PLAN DESCRIPTIONS 

Municipal Employees' Retirement Svstem (MERS) provides retirement, disability, and survivor benefits to 
eligible employees and their beneficiaries as defined in LRS 11:1731 and 11:1781. The Town participates in 
Plan B. 

Municipal Police Employees' Retirement Svstem (MPERS) provides retirement, disability, and survivor benefits 
to eligible employees and their beneficiaries as defined in the LRS 11:2211 and 11:2220. 

The systems financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Employer and employee 
contributions are recognized in the period in which the employee is compensated for services performed. 
Benefits and refunds are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the terms of each plan. Interest 
income is recognized when earned. Ad valorem taxes and revenue sharing monies are recognized in the year 
collected by the tax collector. A brief summary of eligibility and benefits of the plans are provided in the following 
table: 

PLAN DESCRIPTIONS - Continued 

MERS MPERS 

Final average salary Highest 60 months 

Years of service 
required and/or age 
eligible for benefits 

Benefit percent per 
years of service 

30 years at any age 
10 years at age 60 

2.00% 

Highest 36 months (1) or 
highest 60 months (2) 

25 years at any age 
12 years at age 55 
20 years at any age (3) 
30 years at any age (4) 
25 years at age 55 (4) 
10 years at age 60 (4) 

2.50% - 3.00% (5) 

(1) Membership prior to January 1,2013 

(2) Membership commencing January 1, 2013 

(3) With actuarial reduced benefits 

(4) Under Non Hazardous Duty sub plan commencing January 1, 2013 

(5) As of January 1, 2013, Non Hazardous Duty Ran rate is 2.50% and Hazardous Duty Han 

rate is 3.00%; Prior to January 1, 2013, rate is 3.33% 
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NOTE (3) - RETIREMENT PLANS-CONTINUED 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Article X, Section 29(E)(2)(a) of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974 assigns the Legislature the authority to 
determine employee contributions. Employer contributions are actuarially determined using statutorily 
established methods on an annual basis and are constitutionally required to cover the employer's portion of the 
normal cost and provide for the amortization of the unfunded accrued liability. Employer contributions are 
adopted by the Legislature annually upon recommendation of the Public Retirement Systems' Actuarial 
Committee. In addition, MERS receives one-fourth (1/4) of 1% of ad valorem taxes collected by parishes and 
MPERS receives a percentage of insurance premium taxes from the state. These entities are not participating 
employers in the pension systems and are considered to be non-employer contributing entities. 

Non-employer contributions for MERS for the years ended June 30, 2020, 2019, and 2018 were $7,253, $6,533, 
and $7,480, respectively. 

The Town of Krotz Springs' employer contributions to Municipal Employees' Retirement System for the years 
ended June 30, 2020, 2019, and 2018, were $35,466, $29,444, and $25,548, respectively, and were equal to 
the required contribution for each year. The Town of Krotz Springs did not make any employer contributions to 
Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System in the years June 30, 2020, 2019, and 2018. 

Contributions of employees, employers, and non-employer contributing entities effective for the year ended June 
30, 2020 for the plans in which the Town is a participating employer were as follows; 

Plan 

MERS 
MPERS 

Active 
Member 

Contribution 
Percentage 

5.00% 
10.00% 

Employer 
Contribution 
Percentage 

14.00% 
32.25% 

Amount from 
Non-employer 
Contributing 

Entities 

7,253 

Employer 
Contributions 

Employee 
Contributions 

7,253 $ 35,466 $ 10,814 

35,466 $ 10,814 

NET PENSION LIABILITY 

At June 30, 2020, the Town's net pension liability is comprised of its proportionate share of the net pension 
liability related to each of the cost-sharing, multiple-employer plans in which the Town is a participating 
employer. The Town's net pension liability for each plan was measured as of the plan's measurement date, 
June 30, 2019, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an 
actuarial valuation as of that date. The Town's proportionate share of the net pension liability for each of the 
plans in which it participates was based on the Town's required contributions in proportion to total required 
contributions for all employers. As of the most recent measurement date, the Town's proportion for each plan 
and the change in proportion from the prior measurement date were as follows: 

Plan 

MERS 
MPERS 

Proportionate 
Share of Net 

Pension Liability 

; 240,674 

j 240,674 

Proportionate 
Share (%) of Net 
Pension Liability 

0.275113% 
0.000000% 

lncrease/(Decrease) 
from Prior 

Measurement Date 

0.014931% 
-0.006713% 
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NOTE (3) - RETIREMENT PLANS - Continued 

NET PENSION LiABILITY-Continued 

Since the measurement date of the net pension liability was June 30, 2019, the net pension liability is based 
upon fiduciary net position for each of the plans as of those dates. Detailed information about each pension 
plan's assets, deferred outflows, deferred inflows, and fiduciary net position that was used in the measurement 
of the Town's net pension liability is available in the separately issued plan financial reports for those fiscal 
years. The financial report for each plan may be accessed on their website as follows: 

MERS - www.mersla.com 
MPERS -www.lampers.org 

ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS 

The following table provides information concerning actuarial assumptions used in the determination of the total 
net pension liability for each of the retirement plans in which the Town is a participating employer: 

MERS MPERS 
Date of experience study on which 
significant assumptions are based 

Expected remaining service lives 

Inflation rate 

Projected salary increases 

Projected benefit changes including 
COLAS 

Source of mortality assumptions 

7/1/2013-
6/30/2018 

3 

2.50% 

4.90% - 7.4% 

None 

(1). (2), (3) 

7/1/2009 -
6/30/2014 

4 

2.50% 

4.25% - 9.75% 

None 

(4), (5), (6) 

(1) PubG-2010(B) Healthy Retiree Table set equal to 120% for males and females, each adjusted 
using their respective male and female l\/IF2018 scales. 

(2) PubG-2010(B) Employee Table set equal to 120% for males and females, each adjusted using 

their respective male and female MP2018 scales. 

(3) PubNS-2010(B) Disabled Retiree Table set equal to 120% for males and females w ith the full 
generational MP2018 scale. 

(4) RP-2000 Combined Healthy w ith Blue Collar Adjustment Sex Distinct Tables projected to 2029 
by Scale AA (set back 1 year for females) for healthy annuitants and beneficiaries. 

(5) RP-2000 Disable Lives Table set back 5 years for males and set back 3 years for females for 

disabled annuitants. 
(6) RP-2000 Employee Table set back 4 years for males and 3 years for females for active 

members. 

COST OF LIVING ADJUSTMENTS 

The plans in which the Town participates have the authority to grant cost-of-living adjustments (COLAs) on an 
ad hoc basis. Pursuant to LRS 11:242(B), the power of the Board of Trustees of the statewide systems (MERS 
and MPERS) to grant a COLA if effective in calendar years that the legislature fails to grant a COLA, unless in 
the legislation granting a COLA, the legislature authorizes the Board of Trustees to provide an additional COLA. 
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NOTE (3) - RETIREMENT PLANS - Continued 

COST OF LIVING ADJUSTMENTS-Continued 

The authority to grant a COLA by the Board is subject to the funded status and interest earnings. The effects of 
the benefit changes made as a result of the COLAs is included in the measurement of the total pension liability 
as of the measurement date at which the ad hoc COLA was granted and the amount is known and reasonably 
estimable. 

DISCOUNT RATE 

The discount rates used to measure the Village's total pension liability for each plan and the significant 
assumptions used in the determination of the discount rate for each plan are as follows; 

MERS MPERS 

Discount rate 

Change in discount rate from prior valuation 

Plan cash flow assumptions 

Rates incorporated in the discount rate: 
Long-term rate of return 
Periods applied 
Municipal bond rate 

7.000% 

-0.275% 

(1) 

7.00% 
All 
N/A 

7.125% 

-0.075% 

(1) 

7.125% 
All 
N/A 

(1) Plan member contributions will be made at the current contribution rates and sponsor 
contributions will be made at the actuarially determined rates 

The discount rates used to determine the Town's total pension liability for each plan is equal to the long-term 
expected rate of return on pension plan investments that are expected to be used to finance the payment of 
benefits. For MERS and MPERS, the long-term expected rate of return for each plan was determined using a 
building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, 
net of pension plan investment expenses and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges 
are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of 
return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation and an adjustment for the 
effect of rebalancing/diversification. 
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NOTE (3) - RETIREMENT PLANS - Continued 

DISCOUNT RATE-Continued 

The target allocation and best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class are 
summarized for each plan in the following tables: 

MERS MPERS 

Asset Class 
Target 

Allocation 

Long-term 
Expected Real 
Rate of Return 

Target 
Allocation 

Long-term 
Expected 

Real Rate of 
Return 

Equity 
Fixed Income 
Alternative 

50.00% 
35.00% 
15.00% 

2.15% 
1.51% 
0.64% 

48.50% 
33.50% 
18.00% 

3.28% 
0.80% 
1.06% 

Total 100.00% 4.30% 100.00% 5.14% 

Inflation 2.70% 2.75% 
Expected Nominal Return 7.00% 7.89% 

PENSION EXPENSE. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF 
RESOURCES RELATED TO PENSIONS 

Changes in the net pension liability may either be reported in pension expense in the year the change occurred 
or recognized as a deferred outflow of resources or a deferred inflow of resources in the year the change 
occurred and amortized into pension expense over a number of years. For the year ended June 30, 2019, the 
Town recognized $45,095 in pension expense related to all retirement plans in which it participates. MERS 
recognized revenues in the amount of $7,253 in ad valorem taxes collected from non-employer contributing 
entities. The pension expense and revenues are summarized by plan in the following table: 

Plan Pension Expense Re\^nues 

MERS 
MPERS 

45,731 
(636) 

$ 7,253 

45,095 $ 7,253 

32 



TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2020 

NOTE (3) - RETIREMENT PLANS - Continued 

PENSION EXPENSE, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF 
RESOURCES RELATED TO PENSIONS 
-Continued 

At June 30, 2020, the Town reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 
pensions from the following sources: 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Differences between expected and actual 
experience 

Changes of assumptions 

Net difference between projected and actual 
earnings on pension plan investments 

Changes in proportion and differences between 
Employer contributions and proportionate share of 
contributions and deferred outflows and inflows of 
resources 

Employer contributions subsequent to the 
measurement date 

Total 

MERS 

14,672 

25,347 

10,481 

35,466 

MPERS Total 

14,672 

25,347 

10,461 

35,466 

85,966 $ 85,966 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 
MERS MPERS Total 

Differences between expected and actual 
experience 

Changes of assumptions 

Net difference between projected and actual 
earnings on pension plan investments 

Changes in proportion and differences between 
Employer contributions and proportionate share 
of contributions and deferred outflows and inflows 
of resources 

10,674 $ 

14,691 32,156 

$ 10,674 

46,847 

Employer contributions subsequent to the 
measurement date 

Total 25,365 $ 32,156 $ 57,521 
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NOTE (3) - RETIREMENT PLANS - Continued 

PENSION EXPENSE, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF 
RESOURCES RELATED TO PENSIONS 
-Continued 

Deferred outflows of resources of $35,466 resulting from the employer contributions subsequent to the 
measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability during the year ending June 30, 
2020. Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions 
to be recognized in pension expense are as follows: 

Year ended June 30 

2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 

Total 

MERS MPERS Total 

$ 7,935 $ (19,175) $ (11,240) 
11,622 (12,981) (1,359) 

3,375 - 3,375 
2,202 - 2,202 

$ 25,134 $ (32,156) $ (7,022) 

SENSITIVITY TO CHANGES IN DISCOUNT RATE 

The following presents the Town's proportionate shares of the net pension liability for each plan, calculated 
using their respective discount rates, as well as what the Town's proportionate shares of the net pension liability 
for each plan would be if they were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage point lower or one 
percentage point higher than the current rate: 

Net Pension Liability 
Current Current 

Plan Discount Rate 1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase 
MERS 7.000% $ 320,755 $ 240,674 $ 172,945 
MPERS 7.125% - - -

Total $ 320,755 $ 240,674 $ 172,945 

CHANGE IN NET PENSION LIABILITY 

The changes in the net pension liability for the year ended June 30, 2019 were recognized in the current 
reporting period except as follows: 

Differences between Expected and Actual Experience: Differences between expected and actual experience 
with regard to economic or demographic factors in the measurement of the total pension liability were 
recognized as pension expense using the straight-line amortization method over a closed period equal to the 
average of the expected remaining service lives of all employees that are provided with pensions through the 
pension plan. The differences between expected and actual experience for MERS resulted in a deferred inflow 
of resources in the amount of $10,674 for the year ended June 30, 2019. 
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NOTE (3) - RETIREMENT PLANS - Continued 

CHANGE IN NET PENSION LIABILITY-Continued 

Changes of Assumptions or Other Inputs: Changes of assumptions about future economic or demographic 
factors or of other inputs were recognized in pension expense using the straight-line amortization method over a 
closed period equal to the average of the expected remaining service lives of all employees that are provided 
with pensions through the pension plan. Changes of assumptions or other inputs for MERS resulted in a 
deferred outflow of resources in the amount of $14,672 for the year ended June 30, 2019. 

Differences between Proiected and Actual Investment Earnings: Differences between projected and actual 
investment earnings on pension plan investments were recognized in pension expense using the straight-line 
amortization method over a closed five-year period. The difference between projected and actual investment 
earnings for MERS resulted in a deferred outflow of resources in the amount of $25,347 for the year ended June 
30, 2019. 

Change in Proportion: Changes in the employer's proportionate shares of the collective net pension liability and 
collective deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources since the prior measurement date 
were recognized in employer's pension expense (benefit) using the straight-line amortization method over a 
closed period equal to the average of the expected remaining service lives of all employees that are provided 
pensions through the pension plan. The change in proportion for MERS resulted in a deferred outflow of 
resources in the amount of $10,481 and a deferred inflow of resources in the amount of $14,691 for the year 
ended June 30, 2019. The change in proportion for MPERS resulted in a deferred inflow of resources in the 
amount of $32,156 for the year ended June 30, 2019. 

CONTRIBUTIONS - PROPORTIONATE SHARE 

Differences between contributions remitted to the System and the employer's proportionate share are 
recognized in pension expense (benefit) using the straight-line amortization method over a closed period equal 
to the average of the expected remaining service lives of all employees that are provided with a pension through 
the pension plan. The resulting deferred inflow/outflow and amortization is not reflected in the schedule of 
pension amounts due to differences that could arise between contributions reported by the System and 
contributions reported by the participating employer. 

PAYABLES TO THE PENSION PLAN 

At June 30, 2020, the Town reported a payable to the Municipal Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana of 
$3,099 for the employer's portion of contractually required contributions to the pension plan for the month of 
June. 

ESTIMATES 

The preparation of the schedule of employer allocations and the schedule of pension amounts in conformity with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires the use of estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities. Actual results may differ from those 
estimates. 

NOTE (4) - AD VALOREM TAXES 

For the year ended June 30, 2020, the Town of Krotz Springs levied a general tax of 9.11 mills, the statutory 
maximum, on property with assessed valuation totaling $34,316,800. Total tax levied was $312,626. Taxes 
receivable at June 30, 2020 totaled $1,697, net of the allowance for uncollectible accounts of $20,375. The 
Town's ad valorem tax, levied for the calendar year, is due on or before December 31 and becomes delinquent 
on January! 

35 



TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS. LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30. 2020 

NOTE (5) - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

The accounts receivable consist of gas, water and sewer billings uncollected as of June 30, 2020. An accounts 
receivable aging schedule is as follows: 

Days 

Unbilled $ 8,010 
0 - 30 48,971 
31-60 
61-90 

91 and older 6,684 
Total accounts receivable 63,665 

Less: allowance for uncollectible accounts (3,522) 

Net accounts receivable $ 60,143 

NOTE (6) - PROPRIETARY FUNDS - RESTRICTED ASSETS 

Certain assets of the Enterprise Funds have been restricted for customers' deposits. These assets consist of 
cash and short-term investments totaling $103,028. 
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NOTE (7) - CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital assets and depreciation activity as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, for the Town of Krotz 
Springs is as follows: 

Go\^rnmental Activities 
Non-depreciable 

Land 

Depreciable 

Balances 
July 1, 2019 

795,247 

Additions Disposals 
Balances 

June 30, 2020 

$ 795,247 

Land improvements 640,498 - - 640,498 
Building and improvements 1,596,172 13,443 - 1,609,615 
Equipment 690,422 66,390 - 756,812 
Furniture and fixtures 28,126 8,550 - 36,676 
Other structures and 

improvements 720,033 5,462 - 725,495 
Totals at historical 

cost 4,470,498 93,845 - 4,564,343 

Less accumulated depreciation 
Land improvements 432,867 27,686 - 460,553 
Building and improvements 753,158 43,641 - 796,799 
Equipment 542,582 34,302 - 576,884 

Furniture and fixtures 23,348 1,051 - 24,399 
Other structures and 

improvements 601,464 14,590 - 616,054 
Total accumulated 

depreciation 2,353,419 121,270 - 2,474.689 

Governmental Activities 
Capital assets, net $ 2,117,079 $ (27,425) $ - $ 2,089,654 

Balances Balances 
July 1, 2019 Additions Disposals June 30, 2020 

Business- type Activities 
Non-depreciable 

Land $ 2,700 $ $ - $ 2,700 

Depreciable 
Waterworks and gas system 2,388,943 - - 2,388,943 
Waterworks furniture and 

equipment 163,719 - - 163,719 
Sewer plant and equipment 2,996,440 13,675 - 3,010,115 

Totals at historical 
cost 5,551,802 13,675 - 5,565,477 

Less accumulated depreciation 
Waten/vorks and gas system 2,283,808 18,158 - 2,301,966 

Waterworks furniture and 
equipment 101,832 9,231 - 111,063 

Sewer plant and equipment 1,923,867 83,582 - 2,007,449 
Total accumulated 

depreciation 4,309,507 110,971 - 4,420,478 

Business-type Activities 
Capital assets, net $ 1,242,295 $ (97,296) $ - $ 1,144,999 
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NOTE (7) - CAPITAL ASSETS - Continued 

Depreciation expense was charged to governmental activities as follows: 

General government $ 53,811 
Public safety - police 17,781 
Public works - streets 35,088 
Culture and recreation 14,590 

Total $ 121,270 

NOTE f8) - ACCOUNTS AND OTHER PAYABLES 

The accounts and other payables consisted of the following at June 30, 2020: 

Governmental 
Activities 

Business-type 
Activities Total 

Accounts payable $ 14,221 
Accrued payroll benefits 4,523 
Sales tax payable 10,092 

$ 11,989 
1,517 

$ 26,210 
6,040 

10,092 

$ 28,836 $ 13,506 $ 42,342 

NOTE (9) - CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT 

The Town of Krotz Springs entered into a loan agreement with AmeriCredit Financial Services, financed through 
GM Financial, for a Chevrolet Tahoe on October 11, 2017. The first monthly payment was due on November 11, 
2017. The agreement requires monthly payments of $947.27 for thirty-six months at an interest rate of 4.88% 
which are recorded in the General Fund, secured by the vehicle. 

Compensated absences payable and capital lease payable in the Governmental Activities column relate to 
General Fund and are paid with General Fund sources. Compensated absences payable in the Business type 
activities are paid by Gas, Water, & Sewer Funds. 

The following is a summary of long-term debt transactions of the Town for the year ended June 30, 2020. 

Govemmental Business-type 
Activities Activities Total 

Compensated absences payable 
at 7/01/19 $ 35,327 $ 21,470 $56,797 

Increase (decrease) (2,557) (275) (2,832) 

Compensated absences payable 
at 6/30/20 $ 32,770 $ 21,195 $53,965 

Due within one year 
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NOTE (9) - CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT - Continued 

Governmental Business-type 
Activities Activities Total 

Capital lease payable 
at 7/01/19 $ 15,424 $ - $15,424 

Payments (10,813) ^ (10,813) 

Capital lease payable 
at 6/30/20 $ 4,611 $ - $ 4,611 

Due within one year $ 4,611 $ - $ 4,611 

Maturities of long-term debt are as follows: 

Year ending June 30, Principal Interest Total 

2021 $ 4,611 $ 66 $ 4,677 

4,611 $ 66 $ 4,677 

NOTE (10) - LEASE COMMITMENTS 

The Town of Krotz Springs entered into a monthly operating lease for a postage meter machine. In October 
2016, the Town received a new postage machine, increasing their quarterly payments to $206.79. Four 
quarterly payments were made for $206.79. Lease expense at June 30, 2020 totaled $345. 

NOTE (11)- INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES 

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds that may result in 
amounts owed between funds. Those related to goods and services type transactions are classified as "due to 
and from other funds" in the fund financial statements. In the government-wide financial statements, interfund 
receivables and payables are eliminated within the governmental activities and within the business-type 
activities. All of these accounts are expected to be repaid within one year from the date of the financial 
statements. 
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NOTE (11)- INTERFUND RECEIVABLES. PAYABLES - Continued 

Interfund receivables and payables in the fund financial statements are as follows: 
Interfund Interfund 

Receivables Payables 

Major Funds 
Governmental Funds 

General Fund $ 2,669 $ 41,076 
Sales Tax Fund 11,268 

Proprietary Funds 
Gas Fund 13,134 
Water Fund 19,765 5,339 
Sewer Fund 7,014 7,435 

$ 53,850 $ 53,850 

The amounts shown are primarily for reimbursements owed for expenditures paid by one fund on behalf of 
another fund. 

NOTE (12) - INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

Transfers consisted of the following at June 30, 2020: 
Transfers In Transfers Out 

Major Funds 
Governmental Funds 

General Fund $ 102,919 $ 32,785 
Sales Tax Fund - 95,000 

Proprietary Funds 
Gas Fund 15,917 
Water Fund 14,736 8,051 
Sewer Fund 2,264 

$ 135,836 $ 135,836 

Transfers are used to (a) move revenues from the fund that statute or budget requires them to the fund that 
statute requires to expend them and to (b) use unrestricted revenues collected in the utility fund to finance 
various programs accounted for in other funds in accordance with budgetary authorizations. 

NOTE (13) - RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Town is exposed to risks of loss in the areas of general and auto liability, property hazards and worker's 
compensation. All of these risks are handled by purchasing commercial insurance coverage. There have been 
no significant reductions in insurance coverage during the year, nor have settlements exceeded coverage for 
the last three years. 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS. LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2020 

NOTE (14) - FUND BALANCE CONSTRAINTS 

The constraints on fund balance as listed in aggregate in the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 
Changes in Fund Balances are detailed according to balance classification and fund. 

General Sales 
Fund Tax Total 

Fund Balances: 

Nonspendable: $ - $ - $ -

Restricted: - 1,617,502 1,617,502 

Committed: 

Assigned: 

Unassigned: 1,110,677 1,110,677 

Total fund balances $1,110,677 $1,617,502 $2,728,179 

NOTE (15) - CONTINGENCIES 

At June 30, 2020, the Town is involved in two lawsuits. In the opinion of management and/or legal counsel for 
the Town of Krotz Springs, resolution of this lawsuit will not involve any material liability (after meeting the 
insurance deductible of $2,500) to the Town of Krotz Springs. This amount is immaterial to the financial 
statements, and as a result, has not been recorded. 

NOTE (16) - DONATED ASSETS-NONMONETARY TRANSACTION 

At June 30, 2020, the Town received a donation of two vehicles for the police department with a value of 
$16,100. These assets have been reflected in the government wide financial statements and are being 
capitalized over the life of the assets. Donation income has also been recognized for this nonmonetary 
transaction. 

NOTE (17) - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

The COVID-19 outbreak in the United States has caused business disruption through mandated closings, 
reduction of operating hours, or operational restrictions for nonessential businesses, including retail stores, 
restaurants, personal service businesses and all entertainment venues. While the disruption is expected to be 
temporary, there is still uncertainty around the duration of and the implications of the closings. The Town of 
Krotz Springs expects this matter to negatively impact availability of resources and operating results. The 
financial impact cannot be reasonably estimated at this time. 

41 



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

42 



BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS. LOUISIANA 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

BUDGET 
VARIANCE 
POSITIVE 

ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL (NEGATIVE) 

REVENUES 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeits 
Investment income 
Miscellaneous 

$ 560,512 
30,655 
52,991 
28,198 

419,820 
6,243 

19,795 

$ 570,349 
49,091 
64,813 
11,167 

340,777 
9,484 

60,253 

$ 561,542 
71,910 
54,421 
8,784 

355,220 
8,921 

20,800 

$ (8,807) 
22,819 

(10,392) 
(2,383) 
14,443 

(563) 
(39,453) 

Total revenues 1,118,214 1,105,934 1,081,598 (24,336) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current operating 

General and administrative 
Street department 
Police department 
Recreation department 

Debt service 

483,676 
93,544 

574,463 
53,307 
12,446 

530,177 
145,918 
551,598 
40,943 
11,367 

467,671 
146,098 
518,412 

30,336 
11,367 

62,506 
(180) 

33,186 
10,607 

Total expenditures 1,217,436 1,280,003 1,173,884 106,119 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (99,222) (174,069) (92,286) 81,783 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

159,712 95,000 
(12,018) 

102,919 
(32,785) 

7,919 
(20,767) 

Total other financino 
sources (uses) 159,712 82,982 70,134 (12,848) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 60,490 (91,087) (22,152) 68,935 

FUND BALANCE, beqinninq of vear 1,135,829 1,132,829 1,132,829 _ 

FUND BALANCE, end of vear $ 1,196,319 $ 1,041,742 $ 1,110,677 $ 68,935 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
SALES TAX FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

BUDGET 
VARIANCE 
POSITIVE 

ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL (NEGATIVE) 

REVENUES 

Taxes 
Sales tax collections 

Investment income 
Interest income 

$ 364,708 

4,015 

$ 358,328 

6,436 

$ 354,156 

8,157 

$ (4,172) 

1,721 
Total revenues 368,723 364,764 362,313 (2,451) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current operating 

General and administrative 
Collection fees 4,000 4,000 3,292 708 

Total expenditures 4,000 4,000 3,292 708 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES 364,723 360,764 359,021 (1,743) 

OTHER FINANCING USES 
Transfers out (159,712) (95,000) (95,000) 

Total other financing uses (159,712) (95,000) (95,000) -

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ 205,011 $ 265,764 264,021 $ (1,743) 

FUND BALANCE, beginning of year 1,353,481 

FUND BALANCE, end of year { S 1,617,502 
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PENSION PLAN SCHEDULES 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER'S SHARE OF NET PENSION LIABILITY 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

Schedule for Municipal Employee Retirement System: 

Employer's 
Proportionate 

Share of the Net Plan Fiduciary Net 
Employer's Employer's Employer's Pension Liability Position as a 

Proportion of the Proportionate Share Covered as a Percentage Percentage of the 
Net Pension of the Net Pension Employee of its Covered Total Net Pension 

Date* Liability Liability Payroll Employee Payroll Liability 

2020 0.275113% $ 240,674 $ 210,314 114.44% 66.14% 
2019 0.260182% 220,070 194,375 113.22% 65.60% 
2018 0.326744% 282,710 240,713 117.45% 62.49% 
2017 0.303795% 251,818 223,195 112.82% 63.34% 
2016 0.293065% 199,181 220,960 90.14% 66.18% 
2015 0.358330% 165,689 189,016 87.66% 76.49% 

Schedule for Municioal Police Emolovee Retirement Svstem: 

Employer's 
Proportionate 

Share of the Net Plan Fiduciary Net 
Employer's Employer's Employer's Pension Liability Position as a 

Proportion of the Proportionate Share Covered as a Percentage Percentage of the 
Net Pension of the Net Pension Employee of its Covered Total Net Pension 

Date* Liability Liability Payroll Employee Payroll Liability 

2020 0.000000% $ $ 0.00% 71.01% 
2019 0.000000% - - 0.00% 71.89% 
2018 0.006713% 58,607 - 0.00% 70.08% 
2017 0.009894% 92,735 26,624 348.31% 66.04% 

*The amounts presented have a measurement date of the previous fiscal year end. 

Schedules are intended to show information for 10 years. Additional years wiii be displayed as they 
become available. 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

Schedule for Municipal Employee Retirement System: 

Contributions in 
Relation to Employer's 

Contractually Contractually Contribution CoN^red Contributions as a 
Required Required Deficiency Employee % of Covered 

Date Contribution Contribution (Excess) Payroll Employee Payroll 

2020 $ 35,743 $ 35,466 $ 277 $ 255,310 14.00% 
2019 29,444 29,444 - 210,314 14.00% 

2018 25,755 25,548 207 194,375 13.25% 
2017 26,434 26,678 (244) 240,713 11.00% 

2016 21,204 20,664 540 223,195 9.50% 
2015 20,991 20,982 9 220,960 9.50% 

Schedule for Municipal Police Employee Retirement System: 

Date 

Contractually 
Required 

Contribution 

Contributions in 
Relation to 

Contractually 
Required 

Contribution 

Contribution 
Deficiency 
(Excess) 

Employer's 
Covered 

Employee 
Payroll 

Contributions as a 
% of Covered 

Employee Payroll 

2020 
2019 
2018 
2017 6,363 5,863 500 20,040 

0.0% 
0.0% 
0.0% 

31.8% 

Schedules are intended to show information for 10 years. Additional years will be displayed as they 
become available. 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

(1) BUDGETS AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING 

The Town follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in these financial 
statements: 

1. A public meeting is scheduled by the Town Council after allowing for at least 10 days notice to 
the public at the time the budget is initially submitted to the Town Council. 

2. The budget must be finally adopted by the Council no later than the last day of the preceding 
fiscal year. 

3. The Mayor and Town Council may authorize transfers of budgetary amounts within departments 
and revisions requiring alteration of levels of expenditures or transfers between departments. 

4. Operating appropriations, to the extent not expended or encumbered, lapse at year-end. Capital 
appropriations continue in force until the project is completed or deemed abandoned. 

5. Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year for 
the General Fund and Special Revenue Fund. Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with 
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). 

(2) PENSION PLANS 

Changes of assumptions - Changes of assumptions about future economic or demographic factors or 
of other inputs were recognized in pension expense using the straight-line amortization method over a 
closed period equal to the average of the expected remaining service lives of all employees that are 
provided with pensions through the plans. These assumptions include the rate of investment return, 
mortality of plan members, rate of salary increase, rates of retirement, rates of termination, rates of 
disability, and various other factors that have an impact on the cost of the plan. 
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

50 



MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
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GENERAL FUND 

The General Fund is used to account for resources traditionally associated with governments which are not 
required to be accounted for in another fund. The General Fund has a greater number and variety of revenue 
sources than any other fund, and its resources normally finance a wider range of activities. The resources of 
the General Fund are ordinarily largely expended and replenished on an annual basis. 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS. LOUISIANA 
GENERAL FUND 

DETAILED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES 
BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

VARIANCE 
FINAL POSITIVE 

BUDGET ACTUAL (NEGATIVE) 

TAXES 
Property taxes $ 311,491 308,158 $ (3,333) 

Franchise - Electric 258,134 252,660 (5,474) 

Franchise - Cable television 724 724 -
Total taxes 570,349 561,542 (8,807) 

LICENSES AND PERMITS 
Liquor licenses 3,120 3,120 ~ 
Insurance licenses 15,266 36,880 21,614 

Occupational licenses 26,055 26,055 -

Building and moving permits 4,650 5,855 1,205 

Total licenses and permits 49,091 71,910 22,819 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL 

State beer tax 3,335 3,439 104 

Housing authority 2,675 2,275 (400) 

Video poker fees 17,790 15,221 (2,569) 

Racino income 30,267 22,740 (7,527) 

Road repair allocation 10,746 10,746 -
Total intergovernmental 64,813 54,421 (10,392) 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 
Building and park rental 9,001 7,001 (2,000) 

Recreation income 1,249 399 (850) 

Library income 917 1,384 467 

Total charges for services 11,167 8,784 (2,383) 

FINES AND FORFEITS 
Court fines 340,777 355,220 14,443 

Total fines and forfeits 340,777 355,220 14,443 

INVESTMENT INCOME 
Interest income 9,484 8,921 (563) 

Total investment income 9,484 8,921 (563) 

Continued on next page. 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS. LOUISIANA 
GENERAL FUND 

DETAILED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES 
BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

FINAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

MISCELLANEOUS 
Grass cutting $ 5,665 $ 4,765 
Waste Management revenue 7,445 7,445 

Other 47,143 8,590 
Total miscellaneous 60,253 20,800 

Total revenues $ 1,105,934 $ 1,081,598 

VARIANCE 
POSITIVE 

(NEGATIVE) 

$ (900) 

(38,553) 
(39,453) 

$ (24,336) 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
GENERAL FUND 

DETAILED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 

FINAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

VARIANCE 
POSITIVE 

(NEGATIVE) 

Personal services 
Salaries 
Mayor and council 
Payroll taxes 
Retirement 

157,744 
44,575 
14,284 
29,677 

152,817 
45,050 
11,010 
17,390 

4,927 
(475) 
3,274 

12,287 

Supplies 
Supplies and postage 
Uniforms 

73,569 
4,497 

57,547 
3,! 

16,022 
593 

Other 

Insurance 
Utilities 
Conventions and conferences 
Telephone 
Legal and professional 
Repairs and maintenance 
Miscellaneous 
Publications and notices 
Dues and subscriptions 
Pest control 

Lease expense 

Bank charges 
Tax rolls and election expense 
Coroner fees 
Meals 

50,818 
27,253 
2,764 
11,980 
8,601 
17,175 
63,745 

356 
3,999 
520 
380 

2,356 
2,271 
5,063 

42,985 
26,691 
2,654 
8,466 
8,066 

21,115 
35,678 

573 
5,799 
455 
280 
50 

1,956 
1,500 
4,106 

7,833 
562 
110 

3,514 
535 

(3,940) 
28,067 
(217) 

(1,800) 
65 
100 
(50) 
400 
771 
957 

Capital outlay 
Equipment and improvements 

Total general and 
administrative 

8,550 

530,177 

19,579 

467,671 

(11,029) 

62,506 

Continued on next page. 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS. LOUISIANA 
GENERAL FUND 

DETAILED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

FINAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

VARIANCE 
POSITIVE 

(NEGATIVE) 

STREET DEPARTMENT 

Personal services 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 

Supolies 
Gasoline 
Supplies 
Uniforms 

39,293 
546 

12,414 
7,396 
381 

39,267 
780 

12,422 
4,629 

758 

26 
(234) 

(8) 
2,767 
(377) 

Other 
Repairs and maintenance 
Insurance 
Telephone 
Miscellaneous 
Meals 
Mosquito abatement 
Drug testing 
Utilities 
Retirement 

22,175 
10,711 

913 
1,177 
1,086 
3,586 

1,041 
187 

26,595 
8,933 
842 

1,154 
876 

2,986 
69 
841 
934 

(4,420) 
1,778 

71 
23 
210 
600 
(69) 
200 

(747) 

Capital outlay 
Equipment and improvements 

Total street department 

45,012 
145,918 

45,012 
146,098 (180) 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Personal services 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 

324,747 
29,505 

314,202 
28,398 

10,545 
1,107 

Supplies 
Office supplies and postage 
Supplies 
Uniforms 
Gasoline 

4,734 
9,438 
1,761 

15,835 

3,843 
3,684 
1,453 

14,558 

891 
5,754 

308 
1,277 

Other 
Insurance 
Telephone 

99,733 
9,194 

91,110 
7,738 

8,623 
1,456 

Continued on next page. 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS. LOUISIANA 
GENERAL FUND 

DETAILED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES (CONTINUED) 
BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

VARIANCE 
FINAL POSITIVE 

BUDGET ACTUAL (NEGATIVE) 
POLICE DEPARTMENT - Continued 

Other - Continued 

Repairs and maintenance $ 9,085 $ 7,344 $ 1,741 
Prisoners' meals 867 684 183 
Auto expense 18,917 13,725 5,192 
Dues and subscriptions 13,006 10,573 2,433 
Conventions and conferences 945 745 200 
Miscellaneous 279 2,690 (2,411) 
Legal and professional 7,028 5,869 1,159 
Drug testing 598 555 43 
LA Community Law Enforcement 2,905 2,626 279 
Equipment rental 967 923 44 

Capital outlay 
Vehicles and equipment 2,054 7,692 (5,638) 

Total police department 551,598 518,412 33,186 

RECREATION DEPARTMENT 

Personal services 
Salaries 9,600 3,600 6,000 
Payroll taxes 150 - 150 

Supplies 
Materials and supplies 2,197 758 1,439 

Other 
Utilities 3,412 2,637 775 
Miscellaneous 150 50 100 
Insurance 7,040 9,757 (2,717) 
Accounting and audit 6,891 4,875 2,016 

Repairs and maintenance 11,503 3,197 8,306 

Capital outlay 
Equipment - 5,462 f5.462) 

Total recreation department 40,943 30,336 10,607 

DEBT SERVICE 
Lease expense, police 11,367 11,367 -

Total debt service 11,367 11,367 -

Total expenditures $ 1,280,003 $1,173,884 $ 106,119 
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS. LOUISIANA 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

GAS FUND 

Personal services 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Compensated absences 
Retirement 

Contractual services 
Gas purchases 

Supplies 
Oifice supplies and postage 

Other 
Penalties 
Repairs and maintenance 
Insurance 
Miscellaneous 
Legal and professional 
Pipeline fees 
Workshops and training 

Depreciation 

Total gas fund 

WATER FUND 

Personal services 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Compensated absences 
Retirement 

Supplies 
Materials and supplies 

58,618 
4,442 
1,859 
12,968 

40,956 

1,146 

916 
2,888 
18,763 
1,419 
5,938 
4,100 
2,300 

1,750 

$ 158,063 

98,363 
7,585 

(2,583) 
2,894 

17,115 

Continued on next page. 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS. LOUISIANA 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

WATER FUND - Continued 

Other 
Dues and subscriptions 
Repairs and maintenance 
Insurance 

Legal and professional 
Utilities 
Miscellaneous 
Water pollution control fee 
Workshops and training 
Uniforms 

8,509 
26,581 
45,942 
18,697 
20,788 
1,240 
3,574 

300 
2,573 

Depreciation 

Total water fund 

SEWER FUND 

Personal services 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Compensated absences 
Retirement 

Contractual services 
Survey expense 

Other 
Repairs and maintenance 
Insurance 
Legal and professional 
Utilities 
Miscellaneous 
Uniforms 

Depreciation 

Total sewer fund 

25,639 

$ 277,217 

$ 31,103 
2,395 

449 
3,531 

2,982 

14,648 
15,120 

5,938 
12,141 

261 
1,236 

83,581 

$ 173,385 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS. LOUISIANA 
COMBINED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS - ALL FUNDS 

JUNE 30, 2020 

GENERAL FUND 

Certificate of Deposit 
American Bank and Trust Co. 

Certificate of Deposit 
American Bank and Trust Co. 

Certificate of Deposit 
American Bank and Trust Co. 

SALES TAX FUND 

Certificate of Deposit 
American Bank and Trust Co. 

Certificate of Deposit 
American Bank and Trust Co. 

Certificate of Deposit 
American Bank and Trust Co. 

Investment in Louisiana Asset 
Management Pool 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Certificate of Deposit 
American Bank and Trust Co. 

Certificate of Deposit 
American Bank and Trust Co. 

Certificate of Deposit 
American Bank and Trust Co. 

Certificate of Deposit 
American Bank and Trust Co. 

Certificate of Deposit 
American Bank and Trust Co. 

Investment in Louisiana Asset 
Management Pool 

Investment in Louisiana Asset 
Management Pool 

Investment in Louisiana Asset 
Management Pool 

Investment in Louisiana Asset 
Management Pool 

Total 

INTEREST 
RATES 

1.00% 

1.25% 

1.00% 

1.25% 

1.00% 

1.00% 

N/A 

1.25% 

1.25% 

1.25% 

1.00% 

1.25% 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

MATURITY 

1/3/2021 

1/3/2021 

12/8/2020 

12/8/2020 

12/8/2020 

12/8/2020 

N/A 

10/1/2020 

9/30/2020 

10/1/2020 

12/8/2020 

9/30/2020 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

TOTAL BOOK 
VALUE 

100,000 

50,000 

75,000 

100,000 

150,000 

150,000 

121,682 

15,140 

83,190 

57,866 

96,131 

59,421 

458,556 

338,277 

60,841 

87,611 

$ 2,003,715 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS. LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION PAID TO GOVERNING BODY 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

COMPENSATION TO BOARD MEMBERS 

The compensation of the Town of Krotz Springs' governing body is included in the general administrative 
expenditures of the General Fund. The Mayor is paid $1,800 per month (compensation and expenses) and the 
board members are paid $350 per month. Board members are also paid $175 for any special meetings 
attended. 

COMPENSATION 

Carroll Snyder, Mayor July-June $ 21,600 
Cynthia Stelly, Alderwoman July - June 4,725 
Nyssa Godwin, Alderwoman July - June 4,550 
Craig Burghdoff, Alderman July - June 4,725 
Keith Ardoin, Alderman July - June 4,725 
Larry Martinez, Alderman Jan - June 4,725 

$ 45,050 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION. BENEFITS. AND OTHER 

PAYMENTS TO AGENCY HEAD OR CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

Agency Head Name: Carroll Snyder, Mayor 

Purpose Amount 
Salary 0 
Benefits-insurance 0 
Benefits-retirement 0 

Benefits-other 0 
Car allowance 3,600 

Vehicle provided by government 0 

Per diem 18,000 

Reimbursements 433 

Travel 0 
Registration fees 0 

Conference travel 0 

Continuing professional education fees 0 
Housing 0 

Unvouchered expenses* 0 
Special meals 0 
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Champagne & Company, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 

Russell F. Champagne, CPA, CGMA* 

Penny ^\nge]le Scruggins, CPA, CGMA* 

Shayne M. Breaux, CPA 

Kaylee Champagne Frederick, CPA 

*A Professional Accounting Corporation 

113 East Bridge Street 

PO Box 250 

Breaux Bridge, LA 70517 

Phone: (337) 332-4020 

Fax: (337) 332-2867 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON 
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 

REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER 
MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

The Honorable Carroll Snyder, Mayor 
and Members of the Board of Aldermen 

Krotz Springs, Louisiana 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by 
the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the 
business-type activities, and each major fund of the Town of Krotz Springs, Louisiana, as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Town of 
Krotz Springs, Louisiana's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated December 8, 
2020. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Town of Krotz 
Springs, Louisiana's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town of Krotz Springs, Louisiana's 
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town of BCrotz Springs, 
Louisiana's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect 
and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of 
deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the 
entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant 
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material 
weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or, 
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal 
control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been 
identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Town of Krotz Springs, Louisiana's 
financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct 
and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on 
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an 
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be 
reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's 
internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this 
communication is not suitable for any other purpose. Although the intended use of this report maybe limited, 
under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public 
document. 

Champagne & Company, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 

Breaux Bridge, Louisiana 
December 8, 2020 
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TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 

Summary Schedule of Current and Prior Year Audit Findings 
and Corrective Action Plan 

Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019 

I. Prior vear Findings: 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

There were no matters involving the internal control over financial reporting to be reported. 

Compliance: 

There were no compliance findings to be reported. 

Management Letter: 

There were no management letter items to be reported. 

II. Current Year Findings and Management Corrective Action Plan: 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

There were no matters involving the internal control over financial reporting to be reported. 

Compliance: 

There were no compliance findings to be reported. 

Management Letter: 

There were no management letter items to be reported. 
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